2023-511

Penny Program Additions

TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Options

SUBJECT: Penny Program Additions
DATE: December 29, 2023

Pursuant to BOX Rule 7260 the following issues will be added to the Penny Interval Program
effective January 2", 2024:

e Advance Auto Parts, Inc. (AAP)

e Albemarle Corporation (ALB)

e ProShares Ultra Bloomberg Natural Gas (BOIL)
e Celsius Holdings, Inc. (CELH)

e Dollar General Corporation (DG)

e Enovix Corporation (ENVX)

e Eos Energy Enterprises, Inc. (EOSE)

e Fortinet, Inc. (FTNT)

e Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HE)

e lonQ, Inc. (IONQ)

e KeyCorp (KEY)

e Manchester United plc (MANU)

e NextEra Energy, Inc. (NEE)

e Novo Nordisk A/S (NVO)

e On Holding AG (ONON)

e UiPath Inc. (PATH)

e SolarEdge Technologies, Inc. (SEDG)

e Direxion Daily Semiconductor Bear 3X Shares (SOXS)
e Spotify Technology S.A. (SPOT)

e Truist Financial Corporation (TFC)

Notice 2023-511 [1 of 2]



2023-511

e Direxion Daily 20+ Year Treasury Bull 3X Shares (TMF)
e Toast, Inc. (TOST)

e Direxion Daily TSLA Bull 1.5X Shares (TSLL)

e Tupperware Brands Corporation (TUP)

e U.S. Bancorp (USB)

e 2xLong VIX Futures ETF (UVIX)

e V\.F. Corporation (VFC)

e XPInc. (XP)

A complete list of Penny Program names can be found here.

Contact
Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please contact BOX Market at BOXMOC@boxoptions.com.
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